
Memorandum
REPORT TO: Study Commission

FROM: Mike Maas, Ex Officio

SUBJECT: Plan April 3 Public Hearing

MEETING DATE: March 19, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Citizen Advisory Board/Commission

RECOMMENDATION: Plan April 3 Public Hearing

STRATEGIC PLAN: 1.1 Outreach: Continue to strengthen and innovate in how we deliver
information to the community and our partners.

BACKGROUND: TBD

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None identified.

ALTERNATIVES: As per the Study Commission.

FISCAL EFFECTS: The Study Commission has determined that their first public hearing is to be
scheduled on April 3, 2025, at 5:30 p.m. The legal notice for the public
hearing is attached.
The Study Commission is tasked to "conduct one or more public hearings for
the purpose of gathering information regarding the current form, functions,
and problems of local government (MCA 7-3-186(2)(a))."

 
Attachments:
Notice of Public Hearing of the Bozeman Study
Commission.docx

 
Report compiled on: March 10, 2025

https://archive.legmt.gov/bills/mca/title_0070/chapter_0030/part_0010/section_0860/0070-0030-0010-0860.html
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3197935/Notice_of_Public_Hearing_of_the_Bozeman_Study_Commission.pdf
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